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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, May 14, 2010 10:38 AM

To: ‘Judy D. Rodman'

Subject: RE: ASCAFER, INC. - Document No. P10000019449

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Judy D. Rodman [mailto:JDR@FOWLER-WHITE.COM]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 12:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ASCAFER, INC. - Document No. P10000019449

The principal address and mailing address for the captioned corporation and the addresses for the officers and
directors have been entered incorrectly on your database. The correct address in each case is:

220 SE Stonehaven Road (NOT AE Stonehaven Road
Port St. Lucie 34952

The correct address is shown in the Articles of Incorporation
Please adjust your records accordingly.
Thank you,

Judy Rodman, Paralegal

Fowler White Burnett P.A.

1395 Brickell Avenue, 14th Floor

Miami, FL 33131

phone: 305-788-9200 Ext. 1608
786-437-4608 (direct)

fax: 305-789-9201
786-437-4609 (direct)

email: jrodman@fowler-white.com

The information contained in this communication may be confidential and subject to attorney-client privilege. It is
intended only for the individual(s} or entity(s) named within the message. Unless you are the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying or distribution of this communication is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply email immediately and delete the message.

Pursuant to the Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we inform you that any statements regarding tax matters
expressed in this communication, including attachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm. This communication
was not intended and cannot be relied upon by any person for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, nor was it
intended to support or promote any tax-related information included in the message.



